

ANDOVER TOWN COUNCIL



Constantia Basis Virtutum

Minutes of Assets and Amenities Committee

Time and date

7.00pm on Thursday 3rd November 2016

Place

Town Council Offices, High Street, Andover

Details of Attendance: Cllr C Ecclestone (Chairman) (P) Cllr V Pond (Vice Chairman) (A)			
Cllr K Bird (P) arrived at 7.20pm Cllr R Hughes (P)	Cllr A Cotter (A) Cllr R Kidd (A)	Cllr L Gregori (A) Cllr J Msonthi (P)	Cllr S Hardstaff (P) Cllr B Long (P) arrived at 7.15

Other Councillors Present: None

Officers Present: Wendy Coulter (Town Clerk) (Taking the minutes)

Members of the Public: None

AA 65/16	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
	Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Cllr V Pond.
AA 66/16	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	There were no declarations of interests.
AA 67/16	MINUTES
	Members were asked to agree the minutes of the Assets and Amenities Committee meeting held on
	22nd September 2016.
	It was proposed by Cllr J Msonthi and seconded by Cllr R Hughes. A vote was taken which was unanimous.
	RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the Assets and Amenities Committee Meeting held on 4 August 2016
	were agreed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.
AA 68/16	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	There were no members of the public present.
AA 69/16	CHRISTMAS LIGHTS
	Members noted the following update on the Christmas Lights Project.
	The Christmas Tree is being delivered on Sunday 6 th November which will be supervised by the Town Clerk.
	On 9 th November the lights are being installed at 7pm with an estimated finish time of 2am.
	A structural survey which was requested by Hampshire County Council was carried out on the Lamp
	Columns as the survey carried out 2011 was not sufficient. Due to the late notification of this information
	the survey was carried out by the same company that carried out the survey in 2011 at the same cost.

The licence is expected to arrive before 18th November.

Concerns have been raised due to the scaffolding which is currently in place for conservation purposes. It was agreed that the Town Clerk would use her discretion to resolve the issue.

Solution put out to Committee with a decision taken that the scaffolding to remain in place in order to save costs. It was agreed that investigations would continue once the survey had finished.

Members noted that that a plan for the next 5-year survey would need to be budgeted for.

Members noted that on 1st December there would be a Chairman's party in the Guildhall after the Full Council Meeting.

AA 70/16 QUEEN ELIZABETH II BIRTHDAY CELEBRATIONS

Members noted that after a survey was conducted and 90 responses received 52% stated that no money should be spent and 48% in favour. Suggestions were made for either a sculpture, a bench or a tree. Members suggested that the lamp fountain was activated to provide water to the public and would request Test Valley Borough Council and Southern Water to look into this.

It was agreed that investigations would continue once the survey had finished.

AA 71/16 COMMUNITY RIGHT TO BID

Members noted that 13 Community Right to Bid applications had been sent off of which 4 have been sent back and 5 are still being processed. 64 High Street and Magistrates were rejected.

There were 3 which needed updating and 5 are still awaiting a response.

AA 72/16 OFFICE ACCOMMODATION

Members noted the following update on the Office Accommodation.

There was a meeting proposed but no attendees so new dates needed.

Emails had been sent regarding the office above Double Discount, no response had been forthcoming. Members noted that this property would offer more space and server would not need to be moved. The current office could be used at storage as rental costs would allow this.

Members noted that further research needed to be done as to who owns the property.

AA 73/16 DEFIBRILLATORS

Members noted that there are now two Defibrillators in place. There is funding of £800 for one more. Test Valley Borough Council are looking to roll out Defibrillators across Test Valley. Members noted that an application should be made to Test Valley Borough Council for funding as they have access to cheaper units. Members noted that Hampshire County Councillors should be approached for contributions. It was noted that Cllr K Bird had prepared a map of the town centre to show where gaps are in locations for Defibrillators. Proposed locations were Star and Garter and Guildhall. No further units to be purchased until location is decided.

Cllr K Bird proposed that work is done with any partners who will assist – for example St John's Ambulance and British Heart Foundation. Seconded by Cllr R Hughes, a vote was taken with 1 abstention.

RESOLVED: that the Defibrillator Working Group work with partners such as Test Valley Borough Council and Hampshire County Council to secure funding.

AA 74/16 BUDGET 2016/2017

There were no items discussed at the meeting to put forward for the 2017/2018 Budget.

AA 75/16 REPORTS FROM WORKING GROUPS

Ludgershall railway – moving very fast. Tim Rolf involved and lots of Wiltshire.

Network Rail would like to attend next meeting.

AA 76/16 COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME

It was agreed that the following be added to the work programme:

- Lighting test due in 4 year 2021 (Cllr R Hughes)
- Speedwatch December meeting
- Review Christmas lights in January.
- Security issue to be discussed in January meeting (look at outside buzzer)

Cllr Msonthi asked who looks after the notice board as the events section needs to be updated.

AA 77/16 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Members noted that the date of the next meeting was **Thursday 8 December 2016, at 7pm**, to be held in the Town Council Offices.

The Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm.